Marion County - Exam Descriptions

Table of Contents

| MARION COUNTY - EXAM DESCRIPTIONS | 1 |
|--|---|
| ALUMINUM CONSTRUCTION (2023 EDITION) | 1 |
| ALUMINUM STRUCTURES & SPECIALTIES (2023 EDITION) | 1 |
| BUSINESS AND LAW, 2ND EDITION (SPANISH) | 1 |
| Business Procedures, 2nd edition | 2 |
| CARPENTRY (2023 EDITION) | 2 |
| CARPENTRY 2023 (SPANISH) | 2 |
| CONCRETE CONTRACTOR | 3 |
| DEMOLITION (2023 EDITION) | 3 |
| GARAGE DOOR INSTALLER CONTRACTOR (2023 EDITION) | 3 |
| IRRIGATION SPRINKLER (2023 EDITION) | 4 |
| IRRIGATION SPRINKLER SPANISH (2023 EDITION) | 5 |
| Journeyman Electrician (2023 edition) | 5 |
| JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN (SPANISH) (2023 EDITION) | 5 |
| Journeyman Residential Electrical (2023 edition) | 5 |
| MASONRY (2023 EDITION) | 6 |
| MASONRY SPANISH (2023 EDITION) | 6 |
| SIDING, WINDOWS & DOORS (2023 EDITION) | 6 |
| | |

Aluminum Construction (2023 edition)

(UPDATED TO 2023 CODE) Tests a candidate's knowledge of the fabrication, installation, repair, alteration, and extension of aluminum structures, including screen rooms with solid or screen roofs, metal siding, soffits, gutters, and awnings.

| Number of Questions Time allowed (hours) | 50 2 |
|---|----------|
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Carports & Patio Covers | 7 |
| Miscellaneous Aluminum Structures | 7 |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 10 |
| Safety | 6 |
| Screen Rooms | 10 |
| Screen Enclosures | 10 |

References

- AAF Guide to Aluminum Construction in High Wind Areas, 2010. Aluminum Association of Florida, 13165 McCrory Place, Suite 185, Orlando, FL 33432. Available at http://www.aaof.org/. (Also permitted is the Guide to Aluminum Construction in High-Wind Area ASCE7 Supplement to the 2010 Guide)
- Basic Safety. ISBN: 9781323676189. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at www.provbookstore.com.
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/

Aluminum Structures & Specialties (2023) edition)

(UPDATED TO 2023 CODE) A contractor whose services consist of the installation, fabrication, maintenance (except for cleaning), repair or design with aluminum, vinyl and fiberglass screen material. The aluminum contractor may work on foundation, slabs on grade and block knee walls, wood decks (self-standing) and utility sheds (wood studs only) less than 501 square feet, necessary to and incidental to the aluminum construction work. The aluminum contractor shall not perform any work that alters the structural integrity of the building and shall not use wood products for rafters, trusses and wood beams.

| Number of Questions Time allowed (hours) | 50 2 |
|---|----------|
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 8 |
| Concrete & Masonry | 7 |
| Carpentry, Windows & Doors | 6 |
| Siding, Soffit & Fascia | 6 |
| Screen Enclosures | 6 |
| Screen Rooms, Carports & Patio Covers | 6 |
| Miscellaneous Aluminum Structures & Gutters | 6 |
| Safety | 5 |

References

- AAF Guide to Aluminum Construction in High Wind Areas, 2010. Aluminum Association of Florida, 13165 McCrory Place, Suite 185, Orlando, FL 33432. Available at http://www.aaof.org/. (Also permitted is the Guide to Aluminum Construction in High-Wind Area ASCE7 Supplement to the 2010 Guide)
- ASTM D4756-06 Standard Practice for Installation of Rigid PVC Siding & Soffit, 2006. American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959. Available at http://www.astm.org/. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book.
- Basic Safety. ISBN: 9781323676189. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at www.provbookstore.com.
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/
- Masonry and Sitework for the Residential Contractor, 2nd edition, 2nd. ISBN: 978-1-269-78556-3. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. Available at www.provbookstore.com
- **Study Guide for Residential Carpentry and Repair, 2nd edition**, 2014. ISBN: 978-1-269-78561-7. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. Available at www.provbookstore.com.

Business and Law, 2nd edition (Spanish)

Tests a candidate's knowledge of payroll taxes, workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, lien laws and other laws or subjects that will affect their daily operations as contractors.

*This exam uses the second edition of FLORIDA - NASCLA Contractors Guide to Business, Law and Project Management.

| Number of Questions | 50 |
|----------------------|----|
| Time allowed (hours) | 2 |

| Subject Area | # Quest. |
|-----------------------|----------|
| • | |
| Business Organization | 4 |
| Licensing | 3 |
| Lien laws | 3 |
| Tax Laws | 6 |
| Safety OSHA | 4 |
| Labor Laws | 6 |
| Contract Management | 5 |
| Project Management | 5 |
| Estimating & Bidding | 5 |
| Financial Management | 5 |
| Risk Management | 4 |
| | |

References

■ FLORIDA - NASCLA Contractors Guide to Business, Law and Project

Management, 2nd. NASCLA, 23309 N. 17th Drive, Building 1, Unit 110, Phoenix, AZ 85027.

Business Procedures, 2nd edition

Tests a candidate's knowledge of payroll taxes, workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, lien laws and other laws or subjects that will affect their daily operations as contractors.

*This exam uses the second edition of FLORIDA - NASCLA Contractors Guide to Business, Law and Project Management.

| Number of Questions | 50 |
|----------------------|----|
| Time allowed (hours) | 2 |
| | |

| Subject Area | # Quest. |
|-----------------------|----------|
| Business Organization | 4 |
| Licensing | 3 |
| Lien laws | 3 |
| Tax Laws | 6 |
| Safety OSHA | 4 |
| Labor Laws | 6 |
| Contract Management | 5 |
| Project Management | 5 |
| Estimating & Bidding | 5 |
| Financial Management | 5 |
| Risk Management | 4 |

References

■ FLORIDA - NASCLA Contractors Guide to Business, Law and Project

Management, 2nd. NASCLA, 23309 N. 17th Drive, Building 1, Unit 110, Phoenix, AZ 85027.

Carpentry (2023 edition)

Tests a candidate's knowledge of light and heavy carpentry, rough framing, trusses, sheathing, metal framing, paneling, trim, cabinetry, doors, windows, stairs, and incidental hardware

| Number of Questions Time allowed (hours) | 50 3 |
|---|----------|
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 6 |
| Floor Systems | 4 |
| Wall & Ceiling Framing | 8 |
| Roof Framing | 8 |
| Thermal & Moisture Protection | 4 |
| Exterior Finishing | 4 |
| Cold-Formed Steel Framing | 5 |
| Windows, Doors & Stairs | 4 |
| Interior Trim | 2 |
| Safety | 5 |

References

- Basic Safety. ISBN: 9781323676189. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at www.provbookstore.com.
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/
- Study Guide for Residential Carpentry and Repair, 2nd edition, 2014.
 ISBN: 978-1-269-78561-7. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. Available at www.provbookstore.com

Carpentry 2023 (Spanish)

Tests a candidate's knowledge of light and heavy carpentry, rough framing, trusses, sheathing, metal framing, paneling, trim, cabinetry, doors, windows, stairs, and incidental hardware

| Number of Questions | 50 |
|-------------------------------|----------|
| Time allowed (hours) | 2 |
| | |
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Cold-Formed Steel Framing | 5 |
| Exterior Finishing | 4 |
| Floor Systems | 4 |
| Interior Trim | 2 |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 6 |
| Safety | 5 |
| Roof Framing | 8 |
| Thermal & Moisture Protection | 4 |
| Wall & Ceiling Framing | 8 |
| Windows, Doors & Stairs | 4 |
| | |

- <u>Basic Safety</u>. ISBN: 9781323676189. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at www.provbookstore.com.
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/

Study Guide for Residential Carpentry and Repair, 2nd edition, 2014.
 ISBN: 978-1-269-78561-7. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. Available at www.provbookstore.com

Concrete Contractor

The Concrete Contractor exam tests the candidate's knowledge of the properties, preparation, formwork, reinforcement, placement and the finishing of concrete, including materials, specialized installations and finishes, and concrete quality control and curing. This scope of work includes, but is not limited to concrete piers, foundations, walls, structures, slabs, curbs, sidewalks, and driveways. The scope of work excludes the installation of pool, spa, or hot tub decks; separate licensure is required. {Florida Administrative Code 61G4-15.032(B)(e)}

| Number of Questions Time allowed (hours) | 50 2 |
|---|----------|
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 6 |
| Properties of Concrete | 4 |
| Preparation for Placement | 6 |
| Reinforcement | 7 |
| Formwork | 7 |
| Placement & Finishing | 7 |
| Specialized Installations & Finishes | 3 |
| Quality Control & Curing | 5 |
| Safety | 5 |

References

- ACI 318 Building Code Requirements for Structural Concrete 2019, 2019. American Concrete Institute, 38800 International Way, Country Club Dr, P.O. Box 9094, Farmington Hills, MI 48333.
- Concrete Construction Level 1, 2021. ISBN: 978-0-13-686828-6. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. http://nccer.pearsonconstructionbooks.com/store/product.aspx?isbn=0 136868282 OR https://provexam.com/bookstore/.
- Concrete Construction Level 2, 2021. ISBN: 978-0-13-689832-0. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. httpn://orovexam.com/store/product.aspx?isbn=0136868282 OR https://provexam.com/bookstore/.

Demolition (2023 edition)

Tests a candidate's knowledge of demolition and removal of structures and buildings. Tests a candidate's knowledge of demolition of structural steel, structural concrete, masonry and structural wood framing. Emphasis on cranes and crane safety as well as explosives and explosive safety. Focuses on interpreting plans and understanding of how components of various structures are assembled. Covers single and multi-story buildings and structures of the types mentioned above.

| Number of Questions | 50 |
|--|----------------------|
| Time allowed (hours) | 2 |
| | |
| | |
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Subject Area Plan Reading & Interpretation | # Quest. 6 |

| Structural Masonry | 5 |
|--------------------|----|
| Structural Framing | 4 |
| Structural Steel | 6 |
| Blasting | 6 |
| Rigging and Cranes | 8 |
| Safety | 10 |

References

- Carpentry Level One, 2022 edition, 2022. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116.
- Code of Federal Regulations, Title 29 Labor Pt 1926 Revised as of July 1, 2016, 2016. ISBN: 978-1354237915. National Archives and Records Administration, College Park, MD. https://bookstore.gpo.gov
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/
- <u>Ironworking Level One</u>, 2011. ISBN: 978-0-13-213714-0. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at http://nccer.pearsonconstructionbooks.com.
- <u>ISEE Blasters' Handbook</u>. ISBN: 978-1892396006. International Society of Explosives Engineers, 30325 Bainbridge Road, Cleveland, OH 44139. Available at www.isee.org.
- Masonry Level One, 2013. ISBN: 0133402487. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at http://nccer.pearsonconstructionbooks.com.
- NFPA 241 Safeguarding Construction, Alteration and Demolition
 Operations. National Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park,
 Quincy, MA 02169-7471. Available at www.nfpa.org.

Garage Door Installer Contractor (2023 edition)

A Garage door installer is a person or firm qualified and certified to install, maintain, repair, alter or extend residential or commercial garage doors, including all hardware and operating devices. One-hundred-twenty-volt electrical installation required for the door operating devices may be included in the contract for work but must be subcontracted to a certified or registered electrical contractor.

| Number of Questions | 50 |
|---|----------|
| Time allowed (hours) | 2 |
| | |
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Garage Doors Installation | 18 |
| Garage Doors, Materials & Hardware | 17 |
| Garage Door Service, Repair & Maintenance | 9 |
| Safety | 6 |

- Basic Safety. ISBN: 9781323676189. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at www.provbookstore.com.
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/
- TDS 151 General Code Inspection Guidelines for Garage Doors.

 Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at

- https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book.
- <u>TDS 156 Standard Wood Header and Jamb Detail Guidelines</u>. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 157 Garage Doors and Foam Plastic</u>. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasmapages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 158 Glazing in Garage Doors</u>. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasmapages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 160 Sectional Garage Door Terminology</u>. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 161 Connecting Garage Door Jambs to Building Framing.</u> Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 162 Wood Door Finishing Guidelines</u>. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasmapages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 163 Garage Door R-Value</u>. Door and Access Systems
 Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue,
 Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasmapages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions
 allowed if exam is open book
- TDS 164 Drywall Surfaces and the Mounting of Garage Door

 Hardware. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association
 International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333.

 Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 165 Garage Door Manual Operation</u>. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- TDS 166 Guidelines for Connecting a Drawbar Operator to a Sectional Garage Door. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book.
- TDS 167 Sectional Garage Door & Electric Operator Checklist for Home Inspectors and Consumers. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasmapages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- <u>TDS 172 Garage Door Labels</u>. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-

- pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- TDS 179 Wood Garage Door Inspection and Maintenance Guidelines.

 Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International,
 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at
 https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp.
 Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- TDS 181 General Code Inspection Guidelines For Wind Load Rated Garage Doors. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- TDS 182 Technical Considerations for Dock Doors. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasmapages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- TDS 260 Common Rolling Steel Door Installation Problems. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasma-pages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book
- TDS 270 Recommended Rolling Door Maintenance Practices for Building Maintenance Supervisors. Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association International, 1300 Sumner Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115-7333. Available at https://dasma.com/dasmapages/DASMA-tehnical-data-sheets.asp. Candidate printed versions allowed if exam is open book.

<u>Irrigation Sprinkler (2023 edition)</u>

Install, repair, maintain, alter or extend all piping and sprinkler heads for the irrigation of lawns including incidental connections to a water pump (but not direct connection to potable water lines).

| Number of Questions | 50 |
|---|----------|
| Time allowed (hours) | 2 |
| | |
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 4 |
| Planning & Layout | 8 |
| Materials | 8 |
| Controls | 6 |
| Irrigation Installation | 10 |
| Cross Contamination & Backflow Prevention | 5 |
| Reclaimed Water | 3 |
| Safety | 6 |

- Basic Safety. ISBN: 9781323676189. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at www.provbookstore.com.
- Florida Administrative Code, Ch. 62-610, Reuse of Reclaimed Water & Land Application, 2012. State of Florida, 2600 Blair Stone Road M.S. 3500, Tallahassee, FL 32399. http://www.dep.state.fl.us/legal/Rules/wastewater/62-610.pdf Candidate printed versions permitted in testing room if exam is open
- Florida Building Code 2023 Plumbing, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478.

■ Turf Irrigation Manual - The Complete Guide to Landscape Irrigation Design, 5th Ed., 1994. ISBN: 978-0963509604. Weathermatic, P.O. Box 180205, Dallas, TX 75218-0205. Available at www.amazon.com.

<u>Irrigation Sprinkler Spanish (2023 edition)</u>

Install, repair, maintain, alter or extend all piping and sprinkler heads for the irrigation of lawns including incidental connections to a water pump (but not direct connection to potable water lines).

| 50 |
|----------|
| 2 |
| # Quest. |
| 6 |
| 8 |
| 6 |
| 6 |
| 10 |
| 5 |
| 4 |
| 5 |
| |

References

book.

- <u>Basic Safety</u>. ISBN: 9781323676189. Prentice Hall, P.O. Box 11071, Des Moines, IA 50336. Available at www.provbookstore.com.
- Florida Administrative Code, Ch. 62-610, Reuse of Reclaimed Water & Land Application, 2012. State of Florida, 2600 Blair Stone Road M.S. 3500, Tallahassee, FL 32399. http://www.dep.state.fl.us/legal/Rules/wastewater/62-610.pdf Candidate printed versions permitted in testing room if exam is open
- Florida Building Code 2023 Plumbing, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478.
- Turf Irrigation Manual The Complete Guide to Landscape Irrigation Design, 5th Ed., 1994. ISBN: 978-0963509604. Weathermatic, P.O. Box 180205, Dallas, TX 75218-0205. Available at www.amazon.com.

Journeyman Electrician (2023 edition)

A Journeyman Electrician is qualified and tested to perform work in the electrical trades while employed by a Master Electrician.

| Number of Questions | 70 |
|--|----------|
| Time allowed (hours) | 3 |
| | |
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Communication Systems | 4 |
| Equipment for General Use | 6 |
| General Electrical Theory & Principles | 10 |
| Motors & Controls | 3 |
| Plan Reading | 2 |
| Special Conditions | 3 |
| Special Equipment | 3 |
| Special Occupancies | 2 |
| Wiring & Protection | 15 |
| Wiring Methods & Materials | 22 |
| | |

References

- American Electrician's Handbook, 17th Edition. ISBN: 978-1260457919. McGraw Hill Publishing Inc., P.O. Box 182604, Columbus, OH 43272. Available at https://www.mhprofessional.com/americanelectricians-handbook-seventeenth-edition-9781260457919-usa
- NFPA 70 National Electrical Code 2023, 2023. National Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02169-7471.

Journeyman Electrician (Spanish) (2023)

(UPDATED TO 2023 CODE) A Journeyman Electrician is qualified and tested to perform work in the electrical trades while employed by a Master Electrician.

| Number of Questions Time allowed (hours) | 70 3 |
|---|----------|
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Communication Systems | 4 |
| Equipment for General Use | 6 |
| General Electrical Theory & Principles | 9 |
| Motors & Controls | 3 |
| Plan Reading | 4 |
| Special Conditions | 3 |
| Special Equipment | 3 |
| Special Occupancies | 2 |
| Wiring & Protection | 14 |
| Wiring Methods & Materials | 22 |

References

- American Electrician's Handbook, 17th Edition. ISBN: 978-1260457919. McGraw Hill Publishing Inc., P.O. Box 182604, Columbus, OH 43272. Available at https://www.mhprofessional.com/americanelectricians-handbook-seventeenth-edition-9781260457919-usa
- NFPA 70 National Electric Code 2017, 2017. ISBN: 978-145591277-3. National Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02169-7471. Available at www.nfpa.org.

Journeyman Residential Electrical (2023) edition)

(UPDATED TO 2023 CODE) Tests a candidate's knowledge of the planning, installation, repair, alteration, and maintenance of electric conductors, raceways, and equipment for light, heat, and power in one-, two- and three-family dwellings.

| Number of Questions | 65 |
|------------------------------|----------|
| Time allowed (hours) | 3 |
| | |
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| General Electrical Knowledge | 15 |
| Wiring & Protection | 15 |
| Wiring Methods & Materials | 8 |
| Equipment for General Use | 7 |
| Special Occupancies | 2 |

| Special Equipment | 4 |
|-----------------------|---|
| Special Conditions | 4 |
| Communication Systems | 5 |
| Motors & Controls | 5 |

References

- American Electrician's Handbook, 17th Edition. ISBN: 978-1260457919. McGraw Hill Publishing Inc., P.O. Box 182604, Columbus, OH 43272. Available at https://www.mhprofessional.com/american-electricians-handbook-seventeenth-edition-9781260457919-usa
- Florida Building Code 2023 Residential, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478.
- NFPA 70 National Electrical Code 2023, 2023. National Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02169-7471.

Masonry (2023 edition)

(UPDATED TO 2023 CODE) Tests a candidate's knowledge of the selection, cutting, and laying of brick, stone, and masonry products. This includes structural glass brick or block, insulated concrete units, and the placement of reinforcing steel, including concrete forming and placing incorporated into the masonry work.

| Time allowed (hours) 2 | |
|-----------------------------|--------|
| Subject Area # 0 | Quest. |
| Plan Reading & Estimating 8 | |
| Masonry Units 8 | |
| Mortar 8 | |
| Reinforcement 7 | |
| Masonry Installation 12 | |
| Safety 7 | |

References

- ACI 530 Building Code Requirements and Specification for Masonry Structures 2013, 2013. ISBN: 978-1-929081-43-1. American Concrete Institute, 38800 International Way, Country Club Dr, P.O. Box 9094, Farmington Hills, MI 48333. Available at http://www.concrete.org OR http://www.techstreet.com/searches/16672726 OR amazon.com
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/
- Study Guide for Masonry Contractors, 2nd Edition, 2014. ISBN: 978-1-269-78558-7. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. Available at www.provbookstore.com.

Masonry Spanish (2023 edition)

Tests a candidate's knowledge of the selection, cutting, and laying of brick, stone, and masonry products. This includes structural glass brick or block, insulated concrete units, and the placement of reinforcing steel, including concrete forming and placing incorporated into the masonry work.

| Number of Questions | 50 |
|----------------------|----|
| Time allowed (hours) | 2 |

| Subject Area | # Quest. |
|---------------------------|----------|
| Masonry Installation | 12 |
| Mortar | 8 |
| Masonry Units | 8 |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 8 |
| Reinforcement | 7 |
| Safety | 7 |

References

- ACI 530 Building Code Requirements and Specification for Masonry Structures 2013, 2013. ISBN: 978-1-929081-43-1. American Concrete Institute, 38800 International Way, Country Club Dr, P.O. Box 9094, Farmington Hills, MI 48333. Available at http://www.concrete.org OR http://www.techstreet.com/searches/16672726 OR amazon.com
- Florida Building Code 2023 Building, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/
- <u>Study Guide for Masonry Contractors, 2nd Edition</u>, 2014. ISBN: 978-1-269-78558-7. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02116. Available at www.provbookstore.com.

Siding, Windows & Doors (2023 edition)

(UPDATED TO 2023 CODE) Tests a candidate's knowledge of siding, window and door installation including vinyl, wood or aluminum siding, soffit, fascia, gutters and all types of windows and doors. This includes the work necessary to prepare or repair the substrate to accomplish proper installation. Does not include any structural alterations.

| Number of Questions Time allowed (hours) | 50 2 |
|---|----------|
| Subject Area | # Quest. |
| Plan Reading & Estimating | 6 |
| Building Materials, Fasteners & Adhesives | 4 |
| Windows & Exterior Doors | 6 |
| Thermal & Moisture Protection | 8 |
| Exterior Finishing | 15 |
| Doors & Hardware | 6 |
| Safety | 5 |

- <u>Florida Building Code 2023 Building</u>, 2023. International Code Council, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478. https://shop.iccsafe.org/
- Study Guide for Siding & Finish Carpentry, 2nd Edition. ISBN:
 9781323963364. Pearson, 501 Boylston Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA
 02116. Available at www.provbookstore.com.